

Marina Sharova

Address Miami, USA
Date of birth 13th of May 1986
Nationality: Russian
Family status married, 2 kids
Mob. +1 754 2708628
E-mail marinasharova13@gmail.com



Career Summary:

Project manager with 10 years of experience in various projects implementation using Waterfall and Agile (Scrum) methodologies. Delivered complex SAP and business change programs simultaneously in multiple geographies. Experienced with implementations of Data Digitalization initiatives, various business tools (PEGA, VMaaS platform) and SAP ECC in the area of Sales and Distribution, Logistic execution (Warehouse management), Transportation Planning, Claims Management. A team player able to consistently perform at a high level of pressure and within tight deadlines. Independent and fully able to work on own initiative with strong ability to negotiate and influence key stakeholders at different levels of an organization. Key area of expertise is in Master data management and Order Fulfillment both technical and business level and its integration in other functional areas.

Work Experience:

05.2021 – current

Master Data Project Lead

Responsibilities: Develop and track project plan related to Digital RD Modelling and Simulation program for R&D (2021), then Master data orchestration program for DMS (2022), analyse and manage risks, allocate and manage resources, make sure deliverables are compliant from Legal, Security and Internal control sides, complete the tasks and projects by delivering on scope, schedule, cost, and quality, manage project financials.

Received Monthly Award for PoC initiative Nov-Dec 2021

11.2018 – 05.2021 LLC Mondelez Russia

Training Lead (Master Data Transformation Projects), Global

Responsibilities: develop training programs, organize and conduct company-wide training sessions for 3000+ users and create training materials and on-line training courses.

10.2015 – 11.2018 LLC Mondelez Russia

Master Data Transformation Lead, Global

Responsibilities: Project coordination (MBS) within agreed timelines, business process review with different departments and creation of Business process documents, analysis of data maintenance processes (Customers, Vendors, Products and Materials), team establishment and management.

09.2012 – 10.2015 LLC Mondelez Russia

Process Coordinator OTC, EEMEA (since Apr 2014) prior Process Analyst OTC Order Fulfillment

Worked with different countries and different organizations (Cadbury, Kraft Foods, Biscuits Morocco) and diverse business environments (plants and business units) on implementing several parallel running projects: Coffee separation EEMEA (2014-2015), Morocco Legal Merger (2014), Catalyst SAP implementation (2013 – 13 countries, 2014 – 12 countries).

Responsibilities:

- gather detailed business requirements
- ensure that critical business and system changes are properly addressed and implemented,

- assure integration and harmonization with different business processes/areas,
- deliver projects on time, within the budget, with right quality and scope by managing and cooperating with team members and external key users,
- create, execute and supervise test plans,
- prepare system documentation (PFL/PDD) and training materials,
- knowledge transfer to country SMEs (including training on site & remote).

05.2011 – 09.2012 LLC Kraft Foods Russia

Subject matter expert Catalyst Wave 3 (SAP implementation Russia)

Responsibilities: understand, define and analyze the country business process gaps and challenges versus the given Template, contribute to the design and development of the OTC business processes for Russia, recommend and implement the most appropriate business changes on a country level, create SAP training materials and conduct trainings, transfer the knowledge Key Users, create and execute test plans, ensure alignment with other functions (RTR, MTI, MD, etc.), proactively identify and highlight the issues and risks in due time.

03.2008 – 05.2011 LLC Kraft Foods Russia

Customer service clerk LLC Kraft Foods Rus (Traditional Trade, NKA)

07.2007 – 03.2008 LLC Procter & Gamble GmbH

Customer service specialist NKA (Media-Markt, Eldorado, M.Video, MIR, etc.)/ SAP KU

28.09.2007 received an award for operational excellence and solid contribution to 07/08 business results

10.2006 – 07.2007 LLC Procter and Gamble GmbH

Customer service representative (Traditional Trade)

07.2006 – 10.2006 LLC Procter and Gamble GmbH

Documentation assistant (administrative department)

05.2006 – 07.2006 LLC «Tarpan»

Sales representative

09.2005 – 05.2006 CC «Bank Russian Standard»

Call-center specialist

Personal qualities:

- Initiative, sociable, resistant to stress, competent, result oriented
- A self-starter, able to work independently without close supervision
- Resilient, durable, able to cope with the demands of frequent travel/working away from home.
- A strong team player.
- Enjoy working across diverse cultures

Education:

**01.09.2003 — 01.08.2008 “Russian University of Economics named after G.V.Plekhanov”, Moscow
“Finance management” Faculty of Business (2007 Bachelor's degree, 2008 – Specialist's degree):**

got a knowledge of public finance, banking and insurance, financial markets, tax and taxation.

Languages:

Russian – Native

English – Fluent